
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, December 19, 2016 10:38 AM 
Carlotta Stauffer 
Hong Wang 
RE: Docket 16007 4 

Thank you for bringing this to my attention, Carlotta. Per your request below, I will update the docket 
title. 

Dorothy 

----·------~--------------·-·-·---~--··---·--·------~-------- -------·--·····-· ······----- ·----------------·-···--····-···-·-·-·······------·-·---·------------·-···-

From: Carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 9:46AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket 160074 

Dorothy, 
Per our conversation, please update the docket title for Docket No. 16007 4· There is a misspelled 
word that should be corrected (purchased to purchases). It should read as follows: 

Petition for approval of new standard offer rate schedule for energy purchases from cogenerators 
and renewable facilities and for approval of standard offer contract for purchases of firm capacity 
and energy, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Thank you, 
Carlotta 
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